

**Parent Teacher Association Meeting (FoAEA), Thursday, April 12, 2018 @ 6:13PM (MS)**

**Welcome**

Meeting was called to order by President Brant Robinson at 6:13PM

**Board Members Present:** Deborah Pawloski, Jennifer Coleman, Jennifer Medlin, Dan Rosenberg, Brant Robinson, Jennifer Carter, Jennifer Johnson, Heike Paulsen, Mary Findlay, Angie Santini, Esther Morel, and Janice Darlington (12)

**Board Members Absent:** Staci Gingery, Rama Jaima (2)

**Principals:** David Sciaretta (1)

**Other Members Present:** Amy Brandl, and Leila Oberdorfer (2)

Agenda	Notes	Actions Required
Welcome		
Secretary Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- February and March notes were sent out, no requests were made</li> <li>- Motion to approve February and March meeting minutes</li> <li>- Motion seconded</li> <li>- All in favor, none opposed</li> </ul>	
New Business: Annual Appeal (Deb Pawloski)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Continue visibility w/FoAEA tabling</li> <li>- Best impact during Kinder orientation and Back to School</li> <li>- More presence needed at MS</li> <li>- Begin coming up with new idea for Annual Appeal. Deb will head design/slogan for next AA</li> </ul>	
Executive Director/Principals' Report (David Sciaretta)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Site Modernization Project @ ES \$26M Prop Z funds</li> <li>- Prop 51 – ES received \$13M</li> <li>- Design phase beginning in 2019</li> <li>- Prop 39 Clean Energy grants: solar and temp controls @ MS, upgrade lighting, temp controls, and heating/AC @ MS</li> <li>- 3/22 Parent University on school safety was succesful</li> <li>- Tip Line for reporting on school safety coming soon</li> <li>- Upgrades to math program @ MS being considered</li> <li>- 5/1 @ 6pm Parent University @ ES for healthy parenting</li> <li>- School Board policy on information sharing</li> </ul>	
Music Survey Results (Brant Robinson)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 287 responses between 4<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> grade</li> <li>- Preference for during school rather than after school</li> <li>- Preference for strings, band, and orchestra</li> <li>- Next step is teacher hiring and curriculum</li> </ul>	
2018 Gala (Jenn Coleman)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Collection of Gala auction donation items</li> <li>- Still looking for food vendor to cater, display</li> </ul>	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>items, certificate printing, errand runners</li> <li>- Bar fully sponsored</li> </ul>	
Teacher Grants (Jennifer Carter)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Spring 2018 grant award recipients</li> <li>- Award letters going out this week</li> </ul>	
FoAEA Elections (Brant Robinson)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Board elections approaching – June meeting</li> <li>- Spread word on elections/advertise to parents</li> <li>- Specific board position language will be edited out of the bylaws</li> </ul>	
Ending Notes (Jennifer Coleman)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 5/9 Teacher Appreciation Day Potluck</li> <li>- Wine/cheese mixer at end of school year</li> </ul>	

**Next meeting Thursday, May 3, 2018 @ ES**  
**Dan Rosenberg to bring food.**

Meeting was adjourned by President Brant Robinson at 7:23PM  
Meeting Minutes prepared by Secretary Jennifer Carter